

Three Rivers School District

Volume 1, Issue 1

September 7, 2018

Evergreen Elementary School

520 West River Street * Cave Junction * Oregon * 97523

David Regal, Principal
Erica Lundberg, Office Manager
Tawnya Campbell, Title 1 Coordinator

www.threerivers.k12.or.us/ev

Tammie Middel, Secretary Jenny Somogyi, Office Clerk Phone: 541-592-3136

.....

News from Mr. Regal

Welcome back family and friends of Evergreen Elementary for the 2018-2019 school year!

Hopefully all of you have had a superb and safe summer. It is now time to get back to providing a positive educational experience for each student through powerful partnerships with our students, staff, parents, and community. Our school philosophy is to provide all of "our" students with a rich and rewarding education; academically, behaviorally, and socially. We are also committed to produce the best and most well rounded students in order to prepare them for their future in school and society.



The staff at Evergreen are working hard the first few weeks to establish routines and setting high expectations through our school wide PBIS rules, which are: Be Respectful, Be Safe, Be Responsible, and Be Kind. Please continue to help us at home by reinforcing positive behavior, providing needed support/space for time to do homework at night, providing your child time to read; at least 20 minutes a night and having them work on their math facts (addition, subtraction, multiplication, and division)

I strongly encourage all parents to get involved at Evergreen; this could be helping in the class, joining PTO, being on Site Council, field trips, helping out during fundraisers, etc. I know that not everyone can come to school and volunteer, but I am challenging all parents to try to select a time and/or event during the school year and volunteer your time!!!!!

Thanks in advance for your continued support in the foundation of your student's education.

We look forward to meeting and working with each and every Evergreen family. You are always invited to contact us by sending a note, emailing, telephoning, or coming in to our office.

Let's have a great year at Evergreen, David Regal, Principal

MEET, GREET AND TAKE A TOUR OF YOUR CHILD'S SCHOOL

IT'S THAT TIME OF YEAR AGAIN! WE ARE HAVING OUR OPEN HOUSE ON THE 26th OF SEPTEMBER FROM 5-6:30 PM. WE LOOK FORWARD TO SEEING YOU HERE!





Help Your Child Succeed in School: **Build the Habit of Good Attendance Early**

School success goes hand in hand with good attendance!

DID YOU KNOW?

- Starting in kindergarten, too many absences can cause children to fall behind in school.
- Missing 10 percent (or about 18 days) can make it harder to learn to read.
- Students can still fall behind if they miss just a day or two days every few weeks.
- Being late to school may lead to poor attendance.
- · Absences can affect the whole classroom if the teacher has to slow down learning to help children catch up.

Attending school regularly helps children feel better about school—and themselves. Start building this habit in preschool so they learn right away that going to school on time, every day is important. Good attendance will help children do well in high school, college, and at work.

WHAT YOU CAN DO

- · Set a regular bed time and morning routine.
- Lay out clothes and pack backpacks the night before.
- Find out what day school starts and make sure your child has the required shots.
- Introduce your child to her teachers and classmates before school starts to help her transition.
- Don't let your child stay home unless she is truly sick. Keep in mind complaints of a stomach ache or headache can be a sign of anxiety and not a reason to stay home.
- If your child seems anxious about going to school, talk to teachers, school counselors, or other parents for advice on how to make her feel comfortable and excited about learning.
- Develop back-up plans for getting to school if something comes up. Call on a family member, a neighbor, or another parent.
- Avoid medical appointments and extended trips when school is in session.

When Do Absences Become a Problem?



Note: These numbers assume a 180-day school year.

Stay up to date on happenings and schedules at

Evergreen by checking out our website: www.threerivers.k12.or.us/ev

Be Safe
Be Kind
Be Respectful
Be Responsible

- 9-4 First day of school
- 9/10 First full day for Kindergarten9:15 Bus Safety for Kindergarten
- 9/18 2:10 PTO Meeting
- 9/20 8:00 Picture Day
- 9/24 2:10 Site Council Meeting
- 9/26 Book Fair begins 8-3 with extended hours during Open House 5-6:30 Open House
- 9/27 11:35 Student of the Month lunch with Mr. Regal
- 9/28 Believe Fundraiser begins running 9-28 to 10-15
 - 9-11 Kaleidoscope
 - 9am Believe Fundraiser, Bear Program and Bikes for Books Kickoff Assembly
 - 12:50 PBIS Assembly

Regal's RED HOT Topics

- ⇒ PTO: Evergreen Parent Teacher Organization needs volunteers. If you are interested inquire at the office. We need help planning, organizing, and implementing our yearly PTO activities and need all the help we can get to make each event AMAZING!
- ⇒ JACKETS AND GEAR: PLEASE label all of your student's belongings
- ⇒ AFTER SCHOOL PLANS: If your student's after school plans change, please send a note to the office stating: student name, student teacher and a complete explanation of the change.

 Also, if the plans change during the day, please contact the office ASAP and prior to 1pm......
- ⇒ All VISITORS/VOLUNTEERS MUST check in at the office and get a badge before moving about the campus. If you are just walking you child to class prior to the morning bell at 7:40am that is okay to do so without checking in at the office.
- ⇒ SITE COUNCIL: Evergreen is in need of a few parents to round out Site Council!

BELIEVE

FALL FUNDRAISER

We will be kicking off our fall fundraiser with Believe on Friday, September 28th, 2018. Look for fundraising details and order forms to come home with your student on this day. With your help, we will be raising money that will support and benefit our students through much needed PBIS programs, enrichment activity offerings, field trips, school improvements, special programs, assemblies and student incentives. Our school would not be able to provide many of these programs and activities without the support of the Illinois Valley Community.





2018

Mon	Tues	Wed	Thurs	Fri
Club Closed Labor Day	Brain Teaser Intro assembly "All about me" sheet Intro Bingo Snakes in the Gutter Play Break	Brain Teaser Friple Play: Get Fit Self Portraits Sharks n Minnows Play Break	6 Brain Teaser STEAM 100 Mile Club Giants, Wizards, Elves Play Break	Brain Teaser Liple Play: Get Fit Band Aid tag Play Break
Power Hour Positive Action Leaf Rubbings Hockey Play Break	Power Hour WILD Drawing contest Blob tag Play Break	Power Hour Triple Play: Get Fit Black Glue Painting Basketball Play Break	Power Hour STEAM 100 Mile Club Time Limit Play Break	Brain Teaser Triple Play: Get Fit Soccer Play Break Movie Day!
Power Hour Positive Action 4 Season Spinner Frog in the Middle Play Break	Power Hour WILD Coloring contest Freeze tag Play Break	Power Hour Priple Play: Get Fit Leaf Clay Dish Charlie Over Water Play Break	Power Hour STEAM 100 Mile Club Shooting Stars Play Break	Brain Teaser Luple Play: Get Fit Fitness Circuit Play Break
Power Hour Positive Action Rock Painting Obstacle Course Play Break	Power Hour WILD Bingo Line tag Play Break	Club Closed Evergreen Open House 5:00pm-6:30pm	Power Hour STEAM 100 Mile Club Staff choice Play Break	Brain Teaser Imple Play: Get Fit Member Choice Play Break Family Night Electronic Day!
	BAC	SCHO	SECTION AND SECTIO	





After school hours:

Monday-Friday
2:00 p.m.-6:30 p.m.
Except for non-school days
7:30 a.m.-5:30 p.m.

Address:

520 W. River St. Cave Junction OR 97523 Phone: 541-244-8490 www.begreat4kids.com

USDA meal is served at 3:30 p.m.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.

Program Director: Jenna Larkin jennaL@begreat4kids.com

GREAT FUTURES START HERE.

Public Law 105.17, known as the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), requires that school districts provide a free and appropriate education to all disabled children and young adults from birth through 21 years of age. The Three Rivers School District requests assistance with the identification of any disabled children ages Birth through 21 who are not enrolled or currently being served in one of the District's schools. If you know of any disabled children ages 0 through 21, who are not receiving education services, please call the Three Rivers School District Special Education Department at 541-862-3111 x 5202.